
Right to Know Request

From Justine Caiazzo-Strouse <JCaiazzo-Strouse@palmertwp.com>

Dear Evan,

This letter is in response to your Right-to-Know request received pursuant to the Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law (Act 3 of 2008).

After a thorough search of our records, we were we did not find any open, pending, or expired permits. We also did not find any code violations for fines due.

If you believe this determination is in error, you have the right to file an appeal with the Pennsylvania Office of Open Records within 15 business days of this response. Appeals should be addressed to:

Office of Open Records

333 Market Street, 16th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2234

openrecords@pa.gov

<https://www.openrecords.pa.gov>

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at [your phone number] or [your email address].

Sincerely,

Justine



Justine Caiazzo-Strouse
*Planning, Public Relations, &
Communications Administrator
Open Records Officer*

Phone: 610-253-7191 Ext : 1117

Cell Phone: 484-523-7281

Email: Jcaiazzo-strouse@palmertwp.com

3 Weller Place

Palmer, PA 18045

<https://palmertwp.com/>